Escambia County, Alabama
OFFICE OF
ESCAMBIA COUNTY ENGINEER

POST OFFICE BOX 848
BREWTON, ALABAMA 36427
TELEPHONE: (251) 867-0236 - FACSIMILE: (251) 809-8810

12 April 2024

RE: ADDENDUM 1 - Escambia County Bituminous Surface Treatments Bid, 2023-
2024 Fiscal Year Bid No. 10

Interested Bidders,
The following question was received regarding the subject bid:

Question: Per ALDOT, on roads with GREATER than 500 cars/ day and NOT to be
covered by bituminous plant mix layer, ALDOT Spec’s WILL NOT allow
carbonate stone (Limestone) to be used. For this bid, assuming the roads
will not be overlaid with asphalt any time soon, will the county allow
Limestone to be used for the “G”, “JG” and “GD” treatments?

Answer: For the sake of this bid, all proceed orders issued under this contract will
be for roads with Average Daily Traffic (ADT) counts of 500 vehicles or
less per day.

As a reminder, and per the instructions to bidders, “Each bidder shall include a copy of
the addendum with his/her signature indicating they had received the addendum
when submitting their bid.”

Best regards,

N2

Parker Ross, PE
Escambia County Engineer

Signature of Bidder:




